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Comissões Nacionais de AIDS

Links para Comissões Nacionais de AIDS ou Ministérios da Saúde

 

Links to National AIDS Commissions or Ministries of Health

Afghanistan
Ministry of Public Health

Madagascar
Comité national de lutte contre le Sida

Albania
Ministria e Shëndetësisë

Malawi
National AIDS Commission

Algeria
Ministère de la Santé, 
de la Population et de la Réforme Hospitalière

Malaysia
Ministry of Health

Andorra
Ministeri de Salut Benestar Social i Família

Maldives
Department of Public Health

Angola
Instituto Nacional de Luta Contra a Sida

Mali
Ministère de la Santé et de l’hygiène publique

Antigua and Barbuda
no link available

Malta
Ministry for Health

Argentina
Programa Nacional de lucha contra los 
R.H., SIDA y ETS

Marshall Islands
no link available

Armenia
National Center for AIDS Prevention

Mauritania
Ministère de la Santé

Australia
Department of Health and Ageing

Mauritius
no link available

http://hivhealthclearinghouse.unesco.org
http://www.moph.gov.af/
http://www.aidsmada.mg/
http://www.aidsmada.mg/
http://www.moh.gov.al/
http://www.aidsmalawi.org.mw/
http://www.sante.dz/
http://www.sante.dz/
http://www.sante.dz/
http://www.moh.gov.my/
http://www.salut.ad/
http://www.health.gov.mv/
http://sida.gov.ao/
http://sida.gov.ao/
http://www.sante.gov.ml/
http://www.sante.gov.ml/
https://ehealth.gov.mt/HealthPortal/default.aspx
http://www.msal.gov.ar/sida/
http://www.msal.gov.ar/sida/
http://www.msal.gov.ar/sida/
http://www.armaids.am/main/index.php?lng=1
http://www.sante.gov.mr/
http://www.sante.gov.mr/
http://www.health.gov.au/


Austria
Bundesministerium für Gesundheit

Mexico
Centro Nacional para la Prevención y el 
Control dele VIH/SIDA

Azerbaijan
Ministry of Health

Micronesia (Federated States of)
Department of Health and Social Affairs

Bahamas
Ministry of Health

Monaco
Département des Affaires Sociales et de la 
Santé

Bahrain
Ministry of Health

Morocco
Ministère de la Santé

Bangladesh
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare

Mongolia
Ministry of Health

Barbados
National HIV/AIDS Commission

Montenegro
Ministry of Health

Belarus
Ministry of Health

Mozambique
no link available

Belgium
SPF Santé publique, Sécurité de la Chaîne 
alimentaire et Environnement

Myanmar
Ministry of Health

Belize
National AIDS Commission

Namibia
Ministry of Health

Benin
no link available

Nauru
no link available

Bhutan
Ministry of Health

Nepal
National Center for AIDS and STD Control

Bolivia (Plurinational State of)
Ministerio de Salud

Netherlands
Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport

Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela
Ministerio del Poder Popular para la Salud

New Zealand
Ministry of Health

Bosnia and Herzegovina
Federalno Ministarstvo Zdravstva

Nicaragua
Ministerio de Salud

Botswana
National AIDS Coordinating Agency

Niger
Ministère de la santé publique

Brazil
Departamento de DST, Aids e Hepatites Virais

Nigeria
National Agency for the Control of HIV/AIDS

http://www.bmgfj.gv.at/cms/site/thema.html?channel=CH0742
http://www.censida.salud.gob.mx/
http://www.censida.salud.gob.mx/
http://www.censida.salud.gob.mx/
http://www.health.gov.az/
http://www.fsmhealth.fm/
http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/health
http://www.gouv.mc/Government-Institutions/The-Government/Ministry-of-Health-and-Social-Affairs
http://www.gouv.mc/Government-Institutions/The-Government/Ministry-of-Health-and-Social-Affairs
http://www.gouv.mc/Government-Institutions/The-Government/Ministry-of-Health-and-Social-Affairs
http://www.moh.gov.bh/
http://www.sante.gov.ma/
http://www.sante.gov.ma/
http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/
http://www.moh.mn/
http://www.nhacbb.org/
http://www.mzdravlja.gov.me/en/ministry
http://www.minzdrav.by/en/
http://www.health.belgium.be/
http://www.health.belgium.be/
http://www.health.belgium.be/
http://www.moh.gov.mm/
http://www.nacbelize.org/
http://www.mhss.gov.na/
http://www.health.gov.bt/
http://www.ncasc.gov.np/
http://www.minsalud.gob.bo/
http://www.minvws.nl/
http://www.mpps.gob.ve/
http://www.health.govt.nz/
http://www.fmoh.gov.ba/
http://www.minsa.gob.ni/
http://www.gov.bw/en/Ministries--Authorities/Ministries/State-President/National-AIDS-Coordinating-Agency-NACA1/
http://www.msp.ne/
http://www.msp.ne/
http://www.aids.gov.br/
http://www.aids.gov.br/
http://www.naca.gov.ng/


Brunei Darussalam
Ministry of Health

Niue
no link available

Bulgaria 
???????????? ?? ????????????????

Norway
Directorate of Health

Burkina Faso
Conseil National de Lutte contre le SIDA et 
les IST

Oman
Ministry of Health

Burundi
Conseil National de Lutte Contre le SIDA

Pakistan
National AIDS Control Programme

Cambodia
National AIDS Authority

Palau
no link available

Cameroon
Comité national de lutte contre le Sida

Palestine
no link available

Canada
Health Canada/Santé Canada

Panama
Ministerio de Salud

Cape Verde
Ministério da Saúde

Papua New Guinea
National AIDS Council

Central African Republic
no link available

Paraguay
Programa nacional de control de SIDA-ITS

Chad
Conseil national de lutte contre le SIDA

Peru
Ministerio de Salud

Chile
Ministerio de Salud

Philippines
National AIDS Council

China
National Center for AIDS/STD Control 
and Prevention, China CDC

Poland
National AIDS Centre

Colombia
Ministerio de Salud y Protección Social

Portugal
Ministério da Saúde

Comoros
no link available

Qatar
Supreme Council of Health

Congo
no link available

Republic of Korea
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Cook Islands
Ministry of Health

Republic of Moldova
National Coordination Council on HIV/AIDS 
and TB

http://www.moh.gov.bn/
http://www.mh.government.bg/
http://www.helsedirektoratet.no/
http://www.cnls.bf/
http://www.cnls.bf/
http://www.cnls.bf/
http://www.moh.gov.om/
http://www.cnlsburundi.org/
http://www.cnlsburundi.org/
http://www.nacp.gov.pk/
http://www.naa.gov.kh/
http://www.cnls.cm/
http://www.cnls.cm/
http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/
http://www.minsa.gob.pa/
http://www.minsaude.gov.cv/
http://www.minsaude.gov.cv/
http://www.nacs.org.pg/
http://www.nacs.org.pg/
http://www.pronasida.gov.py/
http://www.pronasida.gov.py/
http://www.cnls-tchad.org/
http://www.cnls-tchad.org/
http://www.minsa.gob.pe/PortalVIH/default.asp
http://www.web.minsal.cl/
http://www.pnac.org.ph/
http://www.chinaids.org.cn/
http://www.chinaids.org.cn/
http://aids.gov.pl/
http://www.minsalud.gov.co/salud/paginas/observatorio_vih.aspx
http://www.minsalud.gov.co/salud/paginas/observatorio_vih.aspx
http://www.portugal.gov.pt/en/the-ministries/ministry-of-health.aspx
http://www.sch.gov.qa/home-en
http://www.cdc.go.kr/
http://www.health.gov.ck/
http://www.ccm.md/
http://www.ccm.md/


Costa Rica
Ministerio de Salud

Romania
Comisia Nationala de Lupta Anti-SIDA

Côte d'Ivoire
Ministère de lutte contre le SIDA

Russian Federation
Ministry of Health and Social Development

Croatia
Ministarstvo zdravlja

Rwanda
Ministry of Health

Cuba
Centro Nacional de Prevención ITS/VIH/SIDA

Saint Kitts and Nevis
no link available

Cyprus
Ministry of Health

Saint Lucia
Ministry of Health, Wellness, Human Services 
and Gender Relations

Czech Republic
Ministerstvo zdravotnictví

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines
Ministry of Health, Wellness and the 
Environment

Democratic People's Republic of Korea
no link available

Samoa
Ministry of Health

Democratic Republic of the Congo
Programme National Multisectoriel de Lutte 
contre le Sida

San Marino
Segreteria di Stato per la Sanità

Denmark
Ministry of Interior and Health

Sao Tome and Principe
no link available

Djibouti
Ministère de la Santé

Saudi Arabia
Ministry of Health

Dominica
Ministry of Health

Senegal
Conseil National de Lutte contre le SIDA

Dominican Republic
Consejo Nacional para el VIH y el SIDA

Serbia
Ministry of Health

Ecuador
Ministerio de Salud

Seychelles
Ministry of Health

Egypt
Ministry of Health and Population

Sierra Leone
National HIV/AIDS Secretariat

El Salvador
Ministerio de Salud

Singapore
Ministry of Health

Equatorial Guinea
no link available

Slovakia
Ministerstvo zdravotníctva

http://www.ministeriodesalud.go.cr/
http://www.cnlas.ro/
http://www.cnlas.ro/
http://www.mlsida.gouv.ci/
http://www.mlsida.gouv.ci/
http://www.mednet.ru/main/
http://www.zdravlje.hr/
http://moh.gov.rw/
http://www.sld.cu/servicios/sida/
http://www.moh.gov.cy/
http://www.health.govt.lc/
http://www.health.govt.lc/
http://www.mzcr.cz/
http://www.health.gov.vc/
http://www.health.gov.vc/
http://www.health.gov.ws/
http://www.pnmls.cd/
http://www.pnmls.cd/
http://www.salute.sm/
http://www.sum.dk/English.aspx
http://www.sante.gouv.dj/
http://www.sante.gouv.dj/
http://www.moh.gov.sa/en/Pages/Default.aspx
http://health.gov.dm/
http://www.cnls-senegal.org/
http://www.cnls-senegal.org/
http://www.conavihsida.gob.do/
http://www.conavihsida.gob.do/
http://www.zdravlje.gov.rs/index.php?
http://www.msp.gob.ec/
http://www.health.gov.sc/
http://www.mohp.gov.eg/
http://www.nas.gov.sl/
http://www.salud.gob.sv/
http://www.moh.gov.sg/
http://www.health.gov.sk/


Eritrea
no link available

Slovenia
Ministrstvo za zdravje

Estonia
National Institute for Health Development

Solomon Islands
no link available

Ethiopia
National AIDS Resource Centre

Somalia
no link available

Fiji
Ministry of Health

South Africa
National AIDS Council

Finland
Ministry of Social Affairs and Health

South Sudan
Ministry of Health

France
Conseil national du sida

Spain
Coordinadora Estatal de VIH-SIDA

Gabon
Ministère de la Santé

Sri Lanka
National STD/AIDS Control Programme

Gambia
Ministry of Health and Social Welfare

Sudan
Ministry of Health

Georgia
Ministry of Labour, Health and Social Affairs 

Suriname
Ministerie van Volksgezondheid

Germany
Bundesministerium für Gesundheit

Swaziland
National Emergency Response Council on 
HIV and AIDS

Ghana
Ghana AIDS Commission

Sweden
Ministry of Health and Social Affairs

Greece
Hellenic Center for Infectious Diseases Control

Switzerland
Federal Office of Public Health

Grenada
Ministry of Health and Social Security

Syrian Arab Republic
Ministry of Health

Guatemala
Ministerio de Salud Pública y Asistencia Social

Tajikistan
Ministry of Health

Guinea
No link available

Thailand
Ministry of Public Health

Guinea-Bissau
no link available

The former Yugoslav Republic of 
Macedonia
Ministry for Health

http://www.mz.gov.si/
http://www.tai.ee/?lang=en
http://www.etharc.org/
http://www.health.gov.fj/
http://www.sanac.org.za/
http://www.stm.fi/
http://www.goss.org/
http://www.cns.sante.fr/
http://www.cns.sante.fr/
http://www.cesida.org/
http://www.cesida.org/
http://www.sante.gouv.ga/
http://www.sante.gouv.ga/
http://www.aidscontrol.gov.lk/
http://www.moh.gov.gm/
http://www.fmoh.gov.sd/
http://www.moh.gov.ge/
http://www.health.gov.sr/sr/ministerie-van-volksgezondheid
http://www.bmg.bund.de/ministerium.html
http://www.nercha.org.sz/
http://www.nercha.org.sz/
http://www.ghanaids.gov.gh/
http://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-of-health-and-social-affairs/
http://www.yyka.gov.gr/
http://www.bag.admin.ch/
http://www.health.gov.gd/
http://www.moh.gov.sy/
http://portal.mspas.gob.gt/
http://www.health.tj/
http://www.moph.go.th/
http://www.moh.gov.mk/


Guyana
Ministry of Health

Timor-Leste
Ministry of Health

Haiti
Ministère de la Sante Publique et de la 
Population

Togo
Conseil national de lutte contre le SIDA et les 
IST

Honduras
Secretaría de Salud

Tonga
no link available

Hungary
No link available

Trinidad and Tobago
Ministry of Health

Iceland
Ministry of Welfare

Tunisia
Ministère de la santé Publique

India
National AIDS Control Organisation

Turkey
Ministry of Health

Indonesia
National AIDS Commission

Turkmenistan
no link available

Iran, Islamic Republic of
Ministry of Health and Medical Education

Tuvalu
no available

Iraq
Ministry of Health

Uganda
Uganda AIDS Commission

Ireland
Department of Health

Ukraine
Ministry of Health

Israel
Ministry of Health

United Arab Emirates
Ministry of Health

Italy
Ministero della Salute

United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland
Department of Health

Jamaica
Ministry of Health

United Republic of Tanzania
Tanzania Commission for AIDS

Japan
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare

United States of America
Department of Health and Human Services

Jordan
Ministry of Health

Uruguay
Ministerio de Salud Pública

Kazakhstan
Ministry of Healthcare and Social 
Development

Uzbekistan
Ministry of Public Health

http://www.health.gov.gy/
http://www.moh.gov.tl/
http://www.mspp.gouv.ht/
http://www.mspp.gouv.ht/
http://www.mspp.gouv.ht/
http://www.cnlstogo.org/
http://www.cnlstogo.org/
http://www.cnlstogo.org/
http://www.salud.gob.hn/
http://www.health.gov.tt/
http://eng.velferdarraduneyti.is/
http://www.santetunisie.rns.tn/
http://www.santetunisie.rns.tn/
http://www.naco.gov.in/NACO/
http://www.saglik.gov.tr/TR/Default.aspx?F6E10F8892433CFFAAF6AA849816B2EF4376734BED947CDE
http://www.aidsindonesia.or.id/index.php?lang=en
http://www.mohme.gov.ir/
http://moh.gov.iq/
http://www.aidsuganda.org/
http://www.dohc.ie/
http://www.moz.gov.ua/ua/portal/
http://www.health.gov.il/
http://www.moh.gov.ae/
http://www.salute.gov.it/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-of-health
http://moh.gov.jm/national-hiv-sti-programme/
http://moh.gov.jm/national-hiv-sti-programme/
http://www.tacaids.go.tz/
http://www.mhlw.go.jp/index.html
http://www.aids.gov/
http://www.moh.gov.jo/
http://www.msp.gub.uy/
http://www.mzsr.gov.kz/en/frontpage
http://www.mzsr.gov.kz/en/frontpage
http://www.minzdrav.uz/


Kenya
National AIDS Control Council

Vanuatu
Ministry of Health

Kiribati
Ministry of Health and Medical Services

Viet Nam
Ministry of Health

Kuwait
Ministry of Health

Yemen
Ministry of Public Health and Population

Kyrgyzstan
Ministry of Health

Zambia
Ministry of Health

Lao People's Democratic Republic
Ministry of Health

Zimbabwe
National AIDS Council

Latvia
Ministry of Health

 

Lebanon
National AIDS Control Program

 

Lesotho
Ministry of Health

 

Liberia
National AIDS Commission

 

Libya
no link available

 

Lithuania
Ministry of Health

 

Luxembourg
Ministère de la Santé
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http://www.nacc.or.ke/
http://gov.vu/health.html
http://www.health.gov.ki/
http://www.moh.gov.vn/
http://www.moh.gov.kw/
http://www.mophp-ye.org/english/aids.html
http://www.med.kg/
http://www.moh.gov.zm/
http://www.moh.gov.la/
http://www.nac.org.zw/
http://www.vm.gov.lv/
http://www.moph.gov.lb/Prevention/AIDS/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.health.gov.ls/
http://www.nac.gov.lr/
http://www.sam.lt/go.php/lit/English
http://www.ms.etat.lu/MIN_SANT/Publication/SIDA/index.htm
http://www.ms.etat.lu/MIN_SANT/Publication/SIDA/index.htm

